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From: euroadshow <euroadshow@tat.or.th>

Sent: 16 2560 14:05

To: info@atta.or.th

Subject: Amazing Thailand Post-WTM 2017
Road Show to Central Europe ;

Attachments: Fact_Sheet_advise_attachment.doc
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Fact Sheet
Amazing Thailand Post-WTM 2017 Road Show to

Central Europe

Schedule : November 10, 2017 / Prague, Czech Republic
November 13, 2017 / Warsaw, Republic of Poland
November 14, 2017 / Vienna, Republic of Austria

Format . Product Update, Table Top session, Market Briefing

and Cocktail Reception.

Accommodation ; Own Arrangement (TAT will provide a list
of recommended hotels. All participants must make

their own reservation directly)

Visa : Own Arrangement. TAT will provide a

clarified letter to facilitate the visa application.

Conditions of application:

1. Application is limited only 30 companies:
- 10 companies from WTM participants.
- 20 companies from non — WTM participants. (Please visit
www.thaitravelmart.com for application at 14.00 hrs. on
September 6th, 2017 onward.)

2. TAT reserves the right to end the application process before

the state deadline when the participation is fully booked.




3. Tourist business license or Hotel business license is needed
to submit for completing the application process before
payment. The deadline for payment of this road show is 7
working days after your status will be pending. After payment,

your status will be confirmed.

4. All expenditure should be borne by participants (maximum 2

participants / company).

5. Non-refundable for any cancellation.

Application Fee : THB 45,000 / company / non-refundable
Contact person : Ms. Sawadee Klinpakdee / Ms. Sunisara
Wattanasen

Europe, Africa and Middle East Market Division
Tourism Authority of Thailand
Tel: (66 2) 250 5500 ext. 1266 - 1268

Email: euroadshow@tat.or.th




